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June 18, 2012

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
AND FACSIMILE AT (202) 273-4270
Henry A. Breiteneicher, Assoc. Executive Secretary 
National Labor Relations Board
1099 14th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC  20570

Re: AM Property Holding Corp., et al.
Cases 2-CA-33146, et al

Dear Mr. Breiteneicher:

This Firm is labor counsel to Planned Building Services, Inc. (“PBS”) in the above referenced 
cases.  We are in receipt of your letter granting Acting General Counsel’s extension. 

Kindly update your records to enter the appearances of the following attorneys on behalf of PBS:

Stephen A. Ploscowe, Esq. Marvin L. Weinberg, Esq. Brian A. Caufield, Esq.
Fox Rothschild LLP Fox Rothschild LLP Fox Rothschild LLP
75 Eisenhower Pkwy, Ste. 201 2000 Market St., 20th Fl. 75 Eisenhower Pkwy, Ste. 201
Roseland, NJ  07068 Philadelphia, PA  19103 Roseland, NJ  07068
(973) 994-7500/direct (215) 299-2836/direct (973) 994-7537/direct
(973) 992-9125/fax (215) 299-2150/fax (973) 992-9125/fax

Messrs. Weinberg and Caufield will serve as lead and co-counsel in the above matters.  

Very truly yours, 
FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP

BRIAN A. CAUFIELD
BAC/ln


